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23 August 2016 
 
Dr Tom Lonsdale 
PO Box 6096 
Windsor DC  NSW  2756 
 
By email: tom@rawmeatybones.com 
 

 

Dear Dr Lonsdale 

Tom Lonsdale v The University of Sydney 
NCAT File No. 1510239 
 
I refer to the published decision of Senior Member McAteer in this matter, dated 10 August 2016 (citation 
Lonsdale v University of Sydney [2016] NSWCATAD 176). 
 
Pursuant to the Tribunal’s orders, and in accordance with paragraphs 52 and 94 of the decision, I attach 
a revised copy of documents 1-10. 
 

Yours sincerely 

 

Sarah Heesom 


